
HCO002738-0001 

Other Document ,Form 
Number 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes/0 

Document registered /indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken 

Further actions no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form. 

Code A 

O/M SIO 

Indexer 



HCO002738-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David (DCI) 
04 June 2004 16:03 
Grocott, David 

RE: FW: CV Dr Wilcock 

David.. 

had been hoping to get into Fareham today but I have had to work out of Grosvenor 
llouse finalising aspects of OP BALTIMORE.. 

Would you be available for an hour next Tuesday morning the 8th June at Farham to 
discuss?. 

I spoke with Mathew earlier this week, I questioned him about his terms of reference 
and he was suitably vague.. 
There is no conflict of interest in terms of his current Q/A deployment and we really 
need him to complete his work around the 2’s and 3’s so that we may inform the 
respective families. 

I will set him some realistic but tight timescales.. I have also informed him that we 
will be giving him written terms of reference for completeness although I appreciate 
it is a little late in the day for that.. 

Geoff QUADE has drafted letters to Anne NAYSMITH and Peter LAWSON requesting top 4 
batting order in respect of 3b’s. 

What is important is that we get things rolling in terms of making arrangements for 
the interview of Healthcare staff. 

was going to suggest that as you have already raised the actions in respect of 
JARMAN that we co~mence with those prioritising them, I would appreciate your views.. 

We will need to set up a meeting with the GWMH to update them as to the current phase 
of the investigation and to perhaps secure some accommodation on site to conduct 
interviews and have office space/telephone etc. We will also need to take the GWMH 
views in respect of ongoing impact assessment. 

I am also looking to visit CPS next Wednesday if possible to discuss the investigation 
strategy. 

Regards..DW. 

..... ()riginal Message ..... 
From: Grocott, David 
Sent: 04 June 2004 12:00 
To: Williams, David (DCI) 
Subject: RE: FW: CV Dr Wilcock 

Sir, 
Ut~fortunately not as Wednesday is the opening day of trial and I’m it for next week. 

I would like to make a meeting with Matthew however. My eyebrows are raised by his 
discussion re potential conflicts? I don’t see how his role has changed to date but I 
do know that he is concerned about the amount of work (that he has now realised) that 
is expected of him. He has asked for written terms of reference which I think is a 
good idea. I would like to discuss this issue with you prior to a meeting with him. 

Secondly, I’ve briefed up i    Code A ire the job and they are both starting in 
earnest on Monday morning. Is icodeA[sffarting Monday as well? I would like to get[~-~-~] 
working straight away but hav@-7o~ decided how we are going to progress the next 
phase? 

Dave 

..... Original Message ..... 



HCO002738-0003 

From: Williams, David (DCl) 
,e~t. 02 dune 2004 16:18 
To: C,ro :oft, David 
cc: [ ......................... ........................ 
Subject: FW: FW: CV Dr Wilcock 

David.. 
Are you able to make the meeting with Mathew LOHN on Wednesday 9th June at 1430?.. 
DW. 

..... Original Message ..... 
~ r om: .s w a t t s 1 @[ .............................. ~-~-~-~ ............................. ~ 
[mailto : swatts[ Cod~ 
Sent: @2 June 2004 15:~7 
To: WJJliams, David (DCI) 
Subject: Re: FW: CV Dr Wilcock 

David, 

l.Thank you for this, Andrew Wilcox appears to be well qualified for the role, and I 
would wish to appoint him ASAP so that we can move forward expeditiously. 

2. I would just like, however for you to discuss his appointment with Matthew Lohn to 
confirm whether Mr Wilcox’s validity is strong & with the CPS representative allocated 
¯ to the case to ensure that they are content. 

3. Re /he meetings; 

I will be able to make the meeting with the CMO, and would hope to be able to make the 
meeting with Ann Alexander. 

I will not be able to make the meeting with Matthew Lohn, I will e mail him & copy you 
into the message. 

Please let me know the result of the meeeting ASAP following it taking place. 

Regards 
SW 

On i/})/2004, "david.williams@hampshire.pnn.pol~ce.uk’       " 
<david.williams@hampshire.pnn.police.uk> wrote: 

>SW.. 

..As discussed.. 
> 
>.Please find attached the CV of Andrew WILCOCK who I met on the 25th May 2004. 
>.He seems well qualified both as an ongoing practitioner and as an academic. I am sure 
that he will make an excellent witness and as importantly will give us a timely 
service that will enable us to progress the investigation. 
> 
>.Secondly.. A reminder., we have an appointment with the CMO for 1715hrs on Friday 
llth ,!une 2004.. 
> 
>Thirdly.. I have just made an appointment to meet with ANNE ALEXANDER at 1430hrs on 
Friday llth June..I have not mentioned yourself but you are of course welcome to 
attend if you wish... 
> 
>Finally..I have spoken with Mathew LOHN.. and have arranged to meet with him at 
1430hrs on Wednesday 9th June 2004..he has expressed concerns regarding potential 
conflict issues and wishes to talk ’strategic’.. 
> 
>Regards.. DW. 
> 

> 

~ ...... Original Message ..... 



HCO002738-0004 

..[~rom: (:;rocott, David 
~.,;,~..nt: 0] J]une 2004 09:30 
.To: [ ........ _.C_o_d_._e..A_ ......... ~ Williams, David (DCI) 
;’,ub]ect: IFW: CV Dr Wilcock 

>Gent s, 
~;For info 
>Dave 

....... ()~:ioinal., Message ..... 
>From: Andrew Wilcock [mailto:Andrew. Wilcock~ 
]Sent: 31 May 2004 14:37 
>Te: Grocott, David 
>Subject: CV 

>Dear I~ave 

>CV attached as requested. 
> 

Code A 

>I have been seeking permission to do this work from my head of school (as I have to 
do these days). He has advised that as it is fee paying, I set it up as a contract 
through Nottingham University Consultations Limited (this is a university set up which 
effectively means everything I am doing is above board from their point of view). I 
will contact them and let you know. I will give them your e-mail in so they can 
contact you direct. The contract is likely to be a per hour/per day fee plus expenses 
(e.g. travel). I guess I’ll have more of an idea about the level of this once I have 
talked with the expert witness societies. 
> 
>Kind regards 
>Andrew 
> 
>Dr Andrew Wilcock DM FRCP 
>Hacmillan Reader in Palliative Medicine and Medical Oncology University 
><~f Nottingham Hayward House Macmillan Specialist Palliative Care Unit 
>Nottingham City Hospital NHS Trust Nottingham 
>NG5 1PB 
>Email : andrew.wilcock~ ................. ~;’~-~l-~-J~ ................. -~ 
>Tel: [ ............ ........... ] .............................................. ’ 
>]Fax: 0115 962 7779 
>Web: www. palliativedrugs, com 

>This message has been scanned but we cannot guarantee that it and any 
>attachments are free from viruses or other damaging content: you are 
>advised to perform your own checks. Email communications with the 
>University of Nottingham may be monitored as permitted by UK legislation. 

> 

>~*********** This electronic message contains information from 
>Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and 
>oonfidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and 
>not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. The information is intended to be for the 
use of_ the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, 
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the 
information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, 
please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to 
postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and 
destroy any copies of it. 
>.All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
>to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. 


